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November 16. 2001 

Marshall M. Criser III. Vice President Regulatory & External Affairs 
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Docket No. 011586-TP 

Dear Mr. Criser: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
for approval of amendment to existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation 
agreement with Direct2lnternet Corp., which was filed in this office on November 15, 
2001, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information. contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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CCA Official -Filing: 

2/20/02********10:06 AM********Kay Flynn*********1 


Kay Flynn 

From: Jurine Lewis 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 200210:01 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 011586 

Yes, I did tell her that she wm need to file an new amendment so that everyone can have a record of it. 

--Original Message---­
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 7:17 AM 
To: )urine lewis 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 011586 

lurine, she will need to file those with us so they can be made a part of the docket file. 

Kay 

----Original Message­
From: )urine lewis 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2002 11:44 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 011586 

--Original Message-
From: Arant, Kathleen [maHto:Kathleen.Arant@BeIlSouth.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2002 9:09 AM 
To: 1urine lewis' 
SiAbject: RE: Docket No. 011586 

Do I need to file this like an amendment or is it OK to just bring you the pages to replace? I can bring them directly to you. 

Kathleen Arant 
BellSouth R~latory Relations - Tallahassee 
(850) 222""9380 

--Original Message-
From: )urine lewis [maHto:)lewis@PSC.STATE.FLUS] 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 11 :41 AM 
To: 'kathleen.arant@bellsouth.com' 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject:Docket No. 011586 

Docket No. 011586-TP, the interconnection, unbunc:fJing, resale, and 
collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and 
Direct2lntemet Corp., was submitted to the Rorida Public Service 
Commission on November 14, 2001. 

This docket was submitted to us without including the name of the 
company who BellSouth is attempting to do business with in the body of the 
agreement. (Ex. "< <customer_name> >" is included in the agreement instead of 
''Direct2Internet Corp."). Please correct. 
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